

**IEEE P7012 Working Group  
Draft Meeting Agenda  
25 September 2018, 11:30 AM - 1:30 PM**

- 1. Call to Order**
- 2. Roll call of Individuals and Affiliation Declarations**
- 3. Approval of Agenda**
- 4. IEEE Patent Policy: [Call for Patents](#)**
- 5. Nominations for Vice Chair, Secretary**
- 6. Discussion of Scope and Reach of Working Group**
  - a. Doc Searls discusses the PAR**
  - b. Chair - standard approval and adoption process and relation to other standards**
- 7. Reports on work assigned at previous meeting**
  - a. David Alexander's subgroup**
- 8. Short! presentations on relevant external standards efforts**
  - a. Bernd Blobel (we ran out of time for his discussion)**
  - b. Others (contact me prior to the meeting)**
- 9. Future Meetings**
- 10. Adjourn**